

Erik Brown

Digital Prepress
Web Design

Personal Info

Address

Orange, CA 92869

Phone

(714) 288-2777

E-mail

ebrown@eb3k.com

Website

eb3k.com

With over 20 years of experience in the web and design fields I bring a unique skill set and perspective to any task. I have a background in training which makes me well suited to be a team player and build the group knowledge base. I am a quick learner and love to push the limits of my experience to learn more skills at all levels.

In my current position I have assisted The PM Group to grow their digital services providing sophisticated online proofing for clients, web2print portals, email marketing, and PURL programs.

I have strong communications skills and am equally at home discussing the technical side of web development or the personal side of digital marketing.

My collection of tools allows me to be a flexible and responsive asset. I would welcome the opportunity to discuss your digital marketing needs and objectives and how my skills could be utilized to further those objectives.

Kindest regards,

Erik Brown

The logo for EB3K, featuring the letters 'E', 'B', '3', and 'K' in a stylized, rounded font. The 'E' and 'B' are in a light blue color, while the '3' and 'K' are in a darker blue. The letters are arranged horizontally and are slightly overlapping.

Erik Brown

Digital Prepress
Web Design

Skills

19+ years in Web
Development

HTML/HTML5

CSS/CSS3

PHP

ColdFusion

MySQL

Wordpress

Windows and MacOS

Adobe Creative Suite

Print and Prepress

Personal Info

Address

Orange, CA 92869

Phone

(714) 288-2777

E-mail

ebrown@eb3k.com

Website

eb3k.com



Employment

The PM Group

Oct. 2009 - Present

Digital Prepress & Web Services

My current role involves myriad skills from web development and theme editing to preflight and preparing files for print. I assist customers in all aspects of the print process with advice and consultation regarding paper choice, design and file prep for best results and press checks.

In addition I manage several customer web2print portals and maintain the team's computers and network.

REBUS Digital Imaging

Aug. 2007 - Aug. 2009

Digital Prepress & Large Format Printing

Managed large format print projects from arrival through preflight, production, finishing and delivery. I was responsible for file preparation as well as operation of 5 large format printers including high resolution photo printers to a nine-foot direct print UV press.

Linographics, Inc./Clubsigns.com

Sept. 2000 - Aug. 2007

Software Training, Digital Prepress, Design, Film Preparation, & Web Development

Web Development and Print Design

Dec. 2004 – Aug. 2007

I developed and maintained a proprietary poster shopping cart website from the ground up utilizing ColdFusion and a Microsoft Access database. The site included a catalog of poster templates registered users could select and upload their custom content. I maintained and added templates to the catalog on a regular basis as well as placing customer supplied content into the templates for production as posters.

Digital Prepress, Design, and Film Prep.

Dec. 2002 – Aug. 2007

In this role at Linographics, Inc. I managed film production from client supplied art files and produced art as needed upon request from clients.

Software Training

Sept. 2000 – Nov. 2006

I provided software training in Macromedia Dreamweaver, Macromedia Flash, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Quark Xpress, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, and Microsoft PowerPoint.

Independent Contract Trainer & Consultant

Dec. 1999 - Sept. 2000

Software training

Provided training for Training Centers and Corporations across the country in Web Development Applications. Clients included Motorola, Honeywell, Bristol-Myers Squibb, Pacific Life, and The Getty Center.

Education

Santiago Junior College

1997

AA Liberal Arts

California State University Fullerton

2014

BA English Literature

I have attended many photography courses as well as industry leading software seminars.

Leadership & Community Involvement

Eagle Scout - BAS Troop 850

July 1994